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Wilson, Tabatha

From: Gilliam, Allen
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014 2:26 PM
To: Thielemier, Steve
Cc: Ryan, Will; Wilson, Tabatha; Fuller, Kim; pocawater@suddenlinkmail.com
Subject: AR0034835_MacLean ESNA ARP001048 Dec 2013 semi annual Pretreatment report and 

ADEQ reply_20140124
Attachments: [Untitled].pdf

Steve and Will, 
 
MacLean’s December 2013 semi-annual Pretreatment report (attached) was electronically received 
on 1/16/14, reviewed, deemed complete and compliant with the Federal Pretreatment Reporting 
requirements in 40 CFR 403.12(e) and more specifically compliant with the Metal Finishing standards 
in 40 CFR 433 using the combined wastestream formula (CWF) in 40 CFR 403.6(e). 
 
Again, thank you for showing your calculations taking into account the dilution stream in the 
CWF.  The CWF conversion factor has remained at 0.565 for a number of years.  Please ensure your 
regulated and dilution flows reported are accurate measurements.  
 
Unless MacLean’s authorized representative (Mr. Dave Merwitz) has changed there are no further 
actions deemed necessary at this time. 
 
Congratulations on your well-deserved retirement Steve and welcome Mr. Ryan.  MacLean ESNA’s 
semi-annual reports are due during the months of June and December each year. 
 
Thank you Steve for your cooperation over the years complying with the Federal Pretreatment 
Program’s requirements. 
 
If there are further questions or concerns please feel free to contact this office. 
 
Allen Gilliam 
ADEQ State Pretreatment Coordinator 
501.682.0625 
 
ec:  William Daniel, City of Pocahontas Wastewater Manager 
 
E/NPDES/NPDES/Pretreatment/Reports 
 
From: Thielemier, Steve [mailto:SThielemier@macleanfogg.com]  
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2014 1:57 PM 
To: Gilliam, Allen 
Cc: Ryan, Will 
Subject: Pretreatment Report 
 
Allen  
Here is the report for the second half of 2013 for Maclean/ Esna and if I can be of further help please let me know. I 
apologize for this not being done before now but I have been off work having knee replacement surgery. I have got back 
to work this Monday 1/13/14 and have been able to completed this. I also will be leaving Maclean/Esna as of 1/31/14. I 
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have been here for 40 years and I’m ready for a break. I would like to let you know that Donnie Autry has left Maclean/ 
Esna as of 12/31/13. Will Ryan will be the contact here in the future his phone # 1‐870‐892‐4789 E‐Mail is 
WRyan@macleanfogg.com. 
   
Thanks Steve 

   
Steve Thielemier | Maintenance Supervisor 
    MacLean-ESNA 
    611 Country Club Road, Ar 72455 | (Map) 
    Office +1 870-892-4761 | 
    www.macleanfoggcs.com 

  
  


































